



02nd December, 2021

Press Release

Uttarakhand Assembly Election 2017

Analysis of Criminal Background, Financial, Education, Gender and other details of Sitting MLAs

Association for Democratic Reforms

T-95, C.L. House, 2nd Floor, Near Gulmohar Commercial Complex Gautam Nagar, New Delhi-110 049 Phone: +91-011-4165-4200 Fax : +91-11-46094248 Email :adr@adrindia.org

To report any electoral violations and malpractices during elections download the Election Watch Reporter (Android App) https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.webrosoft.election_watch_reporter

Data in this Kit is presented in good faith, with an intention to inform voters. MLAs' affidavits obtained from the ECI website (<u>www.eci.gov.in</u>) with nomination papers is the source of this analysis. Website:-<u>www.adrindia.org</u>, <u>www.myneta.info</u>,

Page **1** of **35**





Contents

UTTARAKHAND ASSEMBLY ELECTION 20171
ANALYSIS OF CRIMINAL BACKGROUND, FINANCIAL, EDUCATION, GENDER AND OTHER DETAILS OF SITTING MLAS
SUMMARY AND HIGHLIGHTS
CRIMINAL BACKGROUND
FINANCIAL BACKGROUND
OTHER BACKGROUND DETAILS
ANALYSIS BASED ON DECLARED CRIMINAL CASES
Party wise MLAs with self-declared criminal cases
ANALYSIS BASED ON ASSETS
PARTY WISE CROREPATIS
Average Assets of MLAs: Party Wise Analysis
Top 10 MLAs with Highest Assets
10 MLAS WITH LOWEST ASSETS
TOP 10 MLAS WITH HIGH LIABILITIES
TOP 10 MLAS WITH HIGH INCOME AS DECLARED IN THE ITR
ANALYSIS BASED ON OTHER BACKGROUND DETAILS OF MLAs
Overall Education Report
ANALYSIS BASED ON AGE GROUPS
Overall Gender Report
DETAILS OF MLAs WITH DECLARED CRIMINAL CASES
DONATE TO ADR
DISCLAIMER
Data in this Kit is presented in good faith, with an intention to inform voters. MLAs' affidavits obtained from the ECI website (<u>www.eci.gov.in</u>) with nomination papers is the source of this analysis. Website:- <u>www.adrindia.org</u> , <u>www.myneta.info</u> ,

Page **2** of **35**





Summary and Highlights

Association for Democratic Reforms (ADR) and Uttarakhand Election Watch have analyzed the criminal, financial and other background details of **65** out of **70** sitting MLAs. In current assembly 5 seats are vacant. This analysis is based on the affidavits submitted by the candidates prior to the 2017 Assembly elections and bye elections conducted thereafter.

Recently two BJP MLAs namely Yashpal Arya and Sanjeev Arya, resigned from BJP and joined INC. Now the following five MLAs seats are vacant in the current assembly:

S.No.	District	Constituency	Current Status
1	Nainital	Haldwani	Vacant
2	Nainital	Nainital(SC)	Vacant
3	Uttarkashi	Gangotri	Vacant
4	Uttarkashi	Purola(SC)	Vacant
5	Udham Singh Nagar	Bajpur(SC)	Vacant

Table: Constituencies where MLA seats are vacant

CRIMINAL BACKGROUND

- <u>MLAs with criminal cases</u>: Out of 65 sitting MLAs analysed, 20 (31%) MLAs have declared criminal cases against themselves.
- MLAs with serious criminal cases: 14 (22%) MLAs have declared serious criminal cases.
- <u>MLAs with declared cases related to murder</u>: 2 MLAs have declared cases related to murder (IPC section 302).
- <u>MLAs with declared cases related to attempt to murder</u>: **1** MLA has declared case related to attempt to murder (IPC section 307).

20 (31%) MLAs with Criminal Cases	14 (22%) MLAs with Serious Criminal Cases
46 (71%) Crorepati MLAs	Rs. 4.09 crore Average Assets of MLAs







- MLAs with cases related to Crimes against Women: 3 MLAs have declared cases related to crimes against women.
- *Party wise sitting MLAs with criminal cases:* 16 (30%) out of 54 MLAs from BJP, 3 (33%) out of 9 MLAs from INC and 1 (50%) out of the 2 Independent MLAs have declared criminal cases against themselves in their affidavits.
- <u>Party wise sitting MLAs with serious criminal cases</u>: 10 (19%) out of 54 MLAs from BJP, 3 (33%) out of 9 MLAs from INC and 1 (50%) out of the 2 Independent MLAs have declared serious criminal cases against themselves in their affidavits.



Figure: Party wise percentage of MLAs with declared criminal cases





FINANCIAL BACKGROUND

- **Crorepati MLAs**: Out of 65 sitting MLAs analysed , 46 (71%) are crorepatis.
- Party wise crorepati MLAs: 37 (69%) out of 54 MLAs from BJP, 8 (89%) out of 9 MLAs from INC and 1 (50%) out of 2 Independent MLAs have declared assets valued more than Rs 1 crore.



Figure: Party Wise Percentage of Crorepati MLAs

- **Average assets**: The average of assets per sitting MLA is **Rs.4.09 crore**.
- *Party wise average assets:* The average assets per MLA for 54 BJP MLAs analysed is Rs.4.04 crores, 9 INC MLAs analysed is Rs.5.02 crores and 2 Independent MLAs have average assets of Rs.1.40 crores.

Data in this Kit is presented in good faith, with an intention to inform voters. MLAs' affidavits obtained from the ECI website (<u>www.eci.gov.in</u>) with nomination papers is the source of this analysis. Website:-<u>www.adrindia.org</u>, <u>www.myneta.info</u>,

Page **5** of **35**





• *High asset MLAs:* The top three MLAs with high assets are given below:

S.No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party Name	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
1	Satpal Maharaj	Pauri Garhwal	Chaubattakhal	BJP	6,26,83,612	73,98,71,995	80,25,55,607 80 Crore+	Y
2	Rajesh Shukla	Udham Singh Nagar	Kichha	BJP	1,07,86,332	24,90,00,000	25,97,86,332 25 Crore+	Y
3	Qazi Mohd Nizamuddin	Haridwar	Manglore	INC	18,74,282	21,11,64,000	21,30,38,282 21 Crore+	Y

Table: Top three MLAs with highest declared assets

• *Low asset MLAs:* The details of three MLAs with the lowest assets are given below:

S.No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party Name	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
1	Prem Singh	Udham Singh Nagar	Nanak Matta(St)	BJP	7,53,515	9,50,000	17,03,515	Y
							17 Lacs+	
2	Shakti Lal Shah	Tehri Garhwal	Ghanshali(Sc)	BJP	8,37,600	11,50,000	19,87,600	Y
							19 Lacs+	
3	Meena Gangola	Pithoragarh	Gangolihat(Sc)	BJP	11,14,469	22,00,000	33,14,469	Y
							33 Lacs+	

Table: Top three MLAs with lowest declared assets

• **MLAs with high liabilities: 4** MLAs have declared liabilities of **Rs 1 crore** and above, and the details of the top **3** MLAs are as follows:

S.No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party Name	Total Assets(Rs)	Liabilities (Rs)	Disputed liabilities (Rs)	PAN Given
1	Harbhajan Singh Cheema	Udham Singh Nagar	Kashipur	BJP	5,52,72,423	# 21,65,65,000	17,41,00,000	Y
-	1 Harbhajan Singh Cheema	encenta outan engintagai	Bill Bill		5 Crore+	21 Crore+	17 Crore+	•
2	Harich Singh	Dithorogorh	Dharchula	INC	3,60,19,122	1,92,00,000	0	v
2		Harish Singh Pithoragarh Dharchula	Dilarcifula	INC	3 Crore+	1 Crore+		T
2	Adoch Singh	Adesh Singh Udham Singh Nagar	1	INC	1,98,92,738	1,08,81,274	0	v
5	Adesh Singh		Jaspur	Jaspur INC		1 Crore+	U	ř

Table: Top three MLAs with high liabilities

Disputed liabilities





• MLAs with high income as declared in ITR*: The table below shows 3 MLAs who have declared highest income in their Income Tax Returns.

S.No.	Name	Party Name	Constituency	District Name		The financial year for which the last income tax return has been filed by MLAs	Total income shown by MLAs in ITR (Self+Spouse+Dependent) (Rs)	Self income shown by MLAs in ITR (Rs)
1	Satpal Maharaj	BJP	Chaubattakhal	Pauri Garhwal	80,25,55,607 80 Crore+	2015-2016	1,01,87,565 1 Crore+	83,89,491 83 Lacs+
2	Saurabh Bahuguna	BJP	Sitarganj	Udham Singh Nagar	6,80,68,318 6 Crore+	2016-2017	55,93,031 55 Lacs+	21,69,696 21 Lacs+
3	Balwant Singh	BJP	Kapkote	Bageshwar	98,46,625 98 Lacs+	2016-2017	52,72,032 52 Lacs+	35,54,915 35 Lacs+

Table: Top 3 MLAs with high income as declared in income tax returns

*Total income includes income of self, spouse and dependents

OTHER BACKGROUND DETAILS

- <u>Education Details of MLAs</u>: 15 (23%) MLAs have declared their educational qualification to be between 8th pass and 12th pass while 49 (75%) MLAs have declared having an educational qualification of graduate or above. 1 MLA is Diploma Holder.
- Age details of MLAs: 31 (48%) MLAs have declared their age to be between 25 and 50 years while 33 (51%) MLAs have declared their age to be between 51 and 80 years.
- Gender details of MLAs: Out of 65 MLAs analysed, 6 (9%) MLAs are women.

Data in this Kit is presented in good faith, with an intention to inform voters. MLAs' affidavits obtained from the ECI website (<u>www.eci.gov.in</u>) with nomination papers is the source of this analysis. Website:-<u>www.adrindia.org</u>, <u>www.myneta.info</u>,

Page **7** of **35**





ANALYSIS BASED ON DECLARED CRIMINAL CASES

Party Name	Total number of MLAs analyzed	MLAs with declared Criminal Cases	% of MLAs with declared criminal cases	MLAs with declared serious criminal cases	% of MLAs with declared serious criminal cases
BJP	54	16	30 %	10	19 %
INC	9	3	33 %	3	33 %
IND	2	1	50 %	1	50 %
Total	65	20	31%	14	22%

Party wise MLAs with self-declared criminal cases

Table: Party wise percentage of MLAs with declared criminal cases

Analysis based on assets

Party Wise Crorepatis

Party Name	Number of MLAs Analyzed	No of Crorepatis	Percentage of Crorepati MLAs
BJP	54	37	69%
INC	9	8	89%
IND	2	1	50%
Total	65	46	71%

Table: Party wise Crorepati MLAs

Data in this Kit is presented in good faith, with an intention to inform voters. MLAs' affidavits obtained from the ECI website (<u>www.eci.gov.in</u>) with nomination papers is the source of this analysis. Website:-<u>www.adrindia.org</u>, <u>www.myneta.info</u>,

Page **8** of **35**





Average Assets of MLAs: Party Wise Analysis

Party Name	Number of MLAs Analyzed	Average Assets (Rs)
BJP	54	Rs 4,04,52,456 ~ 4 Crore+
INC	9	Rs 5,02,11,418 ~ 5 Crore+
IND	2	Rs 1,40,45,521 ~ 1 Crore+
All Parties	65	Rs 4,09,91,176 4 Crore+

Table: Party Wise Average Assets of MLAs

Top 10 MLAs with Highest Assets

S.No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party Name	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
1	Satpal Maharaj	Pauri Garhwal	Chaubattakhal	BJP	6,26,83,612	73,98,71,995	80,25,55,607 80 Crore+	Y
2	Rajesh Shukla	Udham Singh Nagar	Kichha	BJP	1,07,86,332	24,90,00,000	25,97,86,332 25 Crore+	Y
3	Qazi Mohd Nizamuddin	Haridwar	Manglore	INC	18,74,282	21,11,64,000	21,30,38,282 21 Crore+	Y
4	Rekha Arya	Almora	Someshwar(Sc)	BJP	2,12,53,693	10,65,60,000	12,78,13,693 12 Crore+	Y
5	Pritam Singh	Dehradun	Chakrata(St)	INC	2,58,15,231	5,52,06,500	8,10,21,731 8 Crore+	Y
6	Saurabh Bahuguna	Udham Singh Nagar	Sitarganj	BJP	2,68,65,541	4,12,02,777	6,80,68,318 6 Crore+	Y





S.No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party Name	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
7	Harbhajan Singh Cheema	Udham Singh Nagar	Kashipur	BJP	1,61,17,423	3,91,55,000	5,52,72,423 5 Crore+	Y
8	Kailash Chandra	Champawat	Champawat	BJP	1,80,34,049	3,68,00,000	5,48,34,049 5 Crore+	Y
9	Kedar Singh	Uttarkashi	Yamunotri	BJP	24,33,648*	4,50,00,000	4,74,33,648 4 Crore+	Y
10	Pradeep Batra	Haridwar	Roorkee	BJP	1,27,74,898	2,53,46,000	3,81,20,898 <u>3 Crore+</u>	Y

Table: Top 10 MLAs with highest assets

*on assets value indicates that the MLA has not provided the total in their affidavits, it has been calculated on the basis of details provided by them in the same

S.No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party Name	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
1	Prem Singh	Udham Singh Nagar	Nanak Matta(St)	BJP	7,53,515	9,50,000	17,03,515 17 Lacs+	Y
2	Shakti Lal Shah	Tehri Garhwal	Ghanshali(Sc)	BJP	8,37,600	11,50,000	19,87,600 19 Lacs+	Y
3	Meena Gangola	Pithoragarh	Gangolihat(Sc)	BJP	11,14,469*	22,00,000*	33,14,469 33 Lacs+	Y
4	Mahendra Prasad	Chamoli	Badrinath	BJP	16,55,558	17,50,000	34,05,558 34 Lacs+	Y
5	Mukesh Singh Koli	Pauri Garhwal	Pauri (Sc)	BJP	5,40,000	30,00,000	35,40,000 35 Lacs+	Y
6	Pushkar Singh Dhami	Udham Singh Nagar	Khatima	BJP	37,75,197	11,40,000	49,15,197 49 Lacs+	Y
7	Chandan Ram Dass	Bageshwar	Bageshwar(Sc)	BJP	24,17,000	25,45,000	49,62,000 49 Lacs+	Y
8	Vinod Kandari	Tehri Garhwal	Deoprayag	BJP	17,91,245	35,00,000	52,91,245 52 Lacs+	Y
9	Yatishwaranand	Haridwar	Haridwar Rural	BJP	22,20,976	33,80,000	56,00,976 56 Lacs+	Y

10 MLAs with Lowest Assets





S.No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party Name	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
10	Arvind Pandey	Udham Singh Nagar	Gadarpur	BJP	27,80,563	35,00,000	62,80,563	Y
							62 Lacs+	

Table: 10 MLAs with lowest assets

*on assets value indicates that the MLA has not provided the total in their affidavits, it has been calculated on the basis of details provided by them in the same

Top 10 MLAs with High Liabilities

S.No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party Name	Total Assets(Rs)	Liabilities (Rs)	Disputed liabilities (Rs)	PAN Given
1	Harbhajan Singh Cheema	Udham Singh Nagar	Kashipur	BJP	5,52,72,423 5 Crore+	# 21,65,65,000 21 Crore+	17,41,00,000 17 Crore+	Y
2	Harish Singh	Pithoragarh	Dharchula	INC	3,60,19,122 3 Crore+	1,92,00,000 1 Crore+	0	Y
3	Adesh Singh	Udham Singh Nagar	Jaspur	INC	1,98,92,738 1 Crore+	1,08,81,274 1 Crore+	0	Y
4	Subodh Uniyal	Tehri Garhwal	Narendranagar	BJP	1,65,06,034 1 Crore+	1,03,00,000 1 Crore+	0	Y
5	Balwant Singh	Bageshwar	Kapkote	BJP	98,46,625 98 Lacs+	92,00,000 92 Lacs+	0	Y
6	Pradeep Batra	Haridwar	Roorkee	BJP	3,81,20,898 3 Crore+	82,26,027 82 Lacs+	0	Y
7	Munna Singh Chauhan	Dehradun	Vikasnagar	BJP	2,43,38,475 2 Crore+	61,38,799 <mark>61 Lacs</mark> +	0	Y
8	Puran Singh Fartyal	Champawat	Lohaghat	BJP	1,46,39,384 1 Crore+	59,82,760 59 Lacs+	0	Y
9	Qazi Mohd Nizamuddin	Haridwar	Manglore	INC	21,30,38,282 21 Crore+	58,51,920 <mark>58 Lacs</mark> +	0	Y
10	Munni Devi	Chamoli	Tharali (Sc) : Bye Election On 28-05- 2018	BJP	2,89,60,139 2 Crore+	55,65,523 55 Lacs+	0	Y

Table: Top 10 MLAs with highest declared liabilities

Disputed liabilities





S.No.	Name	Party Name	Constituency	District Name	Total Asset (Rs)	The financial year for which the last income tax return has been filed by MLAs	Total income shown by MLAs in ITR (Self+Spouse+Dependent) (Rs)	Self income shown by MLAs in ITR (Rs)
1	Satpal Maharaj	BJP	Chaubattakhal	Pauri Garhwal	80,25,55,607 80 Crore+	2015-2016	1,01,87,565 1 Crore+	83,89,491 83 Lacs+
2	Saurabh Bahuguna	BJP	Sitarganj	Udham Singh Nagar	6,80,68,318 6 Crore+	2016-2017	55,93,031 55 Lacs+	21,69,696 21 Lacs+
3	Balwant Singh	BJP	Kapkote	Bageshwar	98,46,625 98 Lacs+	2016-2017	52,72,032 52 Lacs+	35,54,915 35 Lacs+
4	Premchand Aggarwal	BJP	Rishikesh	Dehradun	3,24,06,964 3 Crore+	2015-2016	42,44,211 42 Lacs+	11,92,511 11 Lacs+
5	Kailash Chandra	BJP	Champawat	Champawat	5,48,34,049 5 Crore+	2016-2017	36,42,770 36 Lacs+	18,42,770 18 Lacs+
6	Ritu Khanduri Bhushan	BJP	Yamkeshwar	Pauri Garhwal	3,38,52,717 3 Crore+	2015-2016	35,33,524 35 Lacs+	15,79,540 15 Lacs+
7	Rajesh Shukla	BJP	Kichha	Udham Singh Nagar	25,97,86,332 25 Crore+	2016-2017	34,61,757 34 Lacs+	31,16,597 31 Lacs+
8	Pritam Singh	INC	Chakrata(St)	Dehradun	8,10,21,731 8 Crore+	2015-2016	28,74,160 28 Lacs+	20,46,147 20 Lacs+
9	Rekha Arya	BJP	Someshwar(Sc)	Almora	12,78,13,693 12 Crore+	2014-2015	27,27,049 27 Lacs+	22,71,665 22 Lacs+
10	Ganesh Joshi	BJP	Mussoorie	Dehradun	3,27,53,164 3 Crore+	2015-2016	24,18,480 24 Lacs+	12,24,940 12 Lacs+

Top 10 MLAs with high income as declared in the ITR

Table: Top 10 MLAs with high income as declared in the ITR





Analysis based on Other Background Details of MLAs

Overall Education Report

Education Group	Number of MLAs analyzed
8th Pass	2
10th Pass	8
12th Pass	5
Graduate	23
Graduate Professional	5
Post Graduate	18
Doctorate	3
Diploma	1
Total	65

Table: Analysis of MLAs on the basis of education

Analysis based on age groups

Age Group (In Years)	Number of MLAs Analyzed
31-40	6
41-50	25
51-60	22
61-70	9
71-80	2
Not Given	1
Total	65

Table: Analysis of MLAs on the basis of age groups







Men	59
Women	6
Total	65

Table: Analysis of MLAs on the basis of gender

Data in this Kit is presented in good faith, with an intention to inform voters. MLAs' affidavits obtained from the ECI website (<u>www.eci.gov.in</u>) with nomination papers is the source of this analysis. Website:-<u>www.adrindia.org</u>, <u>www.myneta.info</u>,

Page **14** of **35**





Details of MLAs with declared Criminal Cases





	And A to Commentary	
S.No.		Brief Details of IPCs
	Singh Nagar, Fouzdari Vaad No. 149/2006, Date of Cognizance-	
	17.01.2009 8. IPC Sections - 147, 341, 186 , Other Details - Section 7 Criminal	
	Amendment Act, Court taking Cognizance- CJM Rudrapur, FIR No.	
	154/2015, Date of Cognizance 26.08.2014	
	9. IPC Sections - 147, 148, 395, 332, 353, 325, Other Details - Section	
	3(2)V SC ST Act, Court taking Cognizance- CJM Rudrapur, FIR No.	
	152/2015, Date of Cognizance- 25.08.2015	
	10. IPC Sections - 153 153A, 186 353, 341, 504, 506 , Other Details - Section	
	7 Criminal Amendment Act, Court taking Cognizance- Judicial	
	Magistrate, Kashipur, FIR No. 158/2014, Date-25/6/2014	
	11. IPC Sections - 147, 323, 332, 353, 504, 225A , Other Details - Section 7	
	Criminal Amendment Act, Court taking Cognizance- Judicial Magistrate	
	Kashipur, FIR No.21/2015, Date of Cognizance- 25.06.2014	
	Cases (Charges framed)	
	1. IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 323, 427, 504 , Other Details - Section	
	3(1)10 SC ST Act, FIR No. 294/2011, Police Station- Baajpur, Dist.	
	Udham Singh Nagar, (Uttrakhand), Fouzdari Vaad No.231/2013, Court	
	taking Cognizance- District Additional Judge (III) Rudrapur, District	
	Udham Singh Nagar (Uttrakhand), Date of Cognizance- 23.03.2012,	
	Court which framed the charge- District Additional Judge (I) Rudrapur,	
	District Udham Singh Nagar, Date of charge framed- 10.02.2015	
2	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	A share which do there have a fear we will be fearboard and have the second second second second second second
2	Name:Ganesh Joshi District:DEHRADUN	1 charge related to House-trespass after preparation for hurt, assault or wrongful restraint (IPC Section-452)
	Constituency:MUSSOORIE Party:BJP	1 charge related to Assault or criminal force to woman with intent to outrage her modesty (IPC Section-354)
	Total Cases:2	1 charge related to Punishment for criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
	Serious IPC:5	1 charge related to Polyntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332)
		z charge related to voluntarily causing nurt to deter public servant noin his duty (iFC Section-552)





S.No.	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 452, 354, 323, 504, 506, Other Details - Court taking Cognizance- CJM Dehradun, Crime No. 201/12 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 332, 353, 34, 188, 429, Other Details - Section 11 Animal Cruelty Act, Section 7 Law Amendment Act, Court taking Cognizance- JM First Dehradun, Crime No. 54/2016 	 1 charge related to Mischief by killing or maiming cattle, etc., of any value or any animal of the value of fifty rupees (IPC Section-429) 2 charges related to Punishment for Rioting (IPC Section-147) 2 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charge related to Punishment for voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323) 1 charge related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charge related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353) 1 charge related to Acts done by several persons in furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-34) 1 charge related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
3	Constituency:SAHASPUR Party:BJP Total Cases:3 Serious IPC:4 Other IPC:11 Cases (Cognizance taken) 1. IPC Sections - 452, 325, 354, 147, 148, 323, 427, 504, 506, Other Details - FIR No 210/12, Crime No 201/12, Police Station Nehru Colony Dehradun Uttrakhand, Court Taking Cognizance- CJM Dehradun, Dt of	1 charge related to Assault or criminal force to woman with intent to outrage her modesty (IPC Section-354) 1 charge related to Punishment for criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 1 charge related to House-trespass after preparation for hurt, assault or wrongful restraint (IPC Section-452) 1 charge related to Punishment for voluntarily causing grievous hurt (IPC Section-325) 3 charges related to Punishment for Rioting (IPC Section-147) 3 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charge related to Punishment for wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341) 1 charge related to Punishment for wrongful Confinement (IPC Section-342) 1 charge related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charge related to Punishment for voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323) 1 charge related to Punishment for voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323) 1 charge related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	Cognizance-17.06.2014 Cases (Charges framed) 1. IPC Sections - 147, 341, 504, Other Details - Section 7 Criminal Law Amendment Act, FIR No 186/05, Crime No 205/05, Police Station Sahaspur, Dist Dehradun Uttrakhand, Court Taking Cognizance- CJM	





S.No.	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
4	Dehradun, Dt of Cognizance-20.05.2006, Court Which Framed Charge-ACJM Vikasnagar(Dehradun), Dt of Charge Framed-08.09.2014 2. IPC Sections - 147, 342, 504, Other Details - Section 7 Criminal Law Amendment Act, FIR No 182/05, Crime No- 201/05, Police Station Sahaspur, Dist Dehradun Uttrakhand, Court Taking Cognizance-CJM Dehradun, Dt of Cognizance-15.04.2006, Court Which Framed Charge-JM 1st Dehradun Cases (Convicted)No Cases Name:Rajkumar Thukral District:UDHAM SINGH NAGAR Constituency:RUDRAPUR Party:BJP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:4 Other IPC:3 Cases (Cognizance taken) 1. IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 302, 307, 392, 436, Other Details - ST No. 60/2014, Court taking Cognizance- CIM Rudrapur, Date of Cognizance- 01.01.2014, Pending in Session Judge Udham Singh Nagar, Criminal Rit Petition No. 145/2014, High Court Nainital	1 charge related to Punishment for robbery (IPC Section-392) 1 charge related to Mischief by fire or explosive substance with intent to destroy house, etc. (IPC Section-436) 1 charge related to Punishment for murder (IPC Section-302) 1 charge related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 1 charge related to Punishment for Rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charge related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charge related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	Cases (Charges framed)No CasesCases (Convicted)No Cases	
5	Name:Adesh Singh District:UDHAM SINGH NAGAR Constituency:JASPUR Party:INC Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:3 Other IPC:3 Cases (Cognizance taken)	 1 charge related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332) 1 charge related to Promoting enmity between different groups on grounds of religion, race, place of birth, residence, language, etc., and doing acts prejudicial to maintenance of harmony (IPC Section-153A) 1 charge related to Deliberate and malicious acts, intended to outrage religious feelings or any class by insulting its religion or religious beliefs (IPC Section-295A) 1 charge related to Public nuisance (IPC Section-268) 1 charge related to Punishment for Rioting (IPC Section-147)





S.No.	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	 CR Act, Court Taking Cognizance- CJ(SD)/JM Kashipur, Fouzdari Vaad No- 2798/2014, Dt of Cognizance- 09.10.2014, Review of 2798/2014 Pending in High Court Nainital Cr. Miscellaneous Appl No- 26/2015. 	1 charge related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353)
6	Total Cases:3 Serious IPC:2 Other IPC:12 Cases (Cognizance taken) 1. IPC Sections - 147, 149, 341, 309, 188, Other Details - 7 C.L.A. Act. FIR	2 charges related to Punishment for criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 2 charges related to Punishment for Rioting (IPC Section-147) 2 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 2 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188) 2 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charge related to Punishment for wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341) 1 charge related to Attempt to commit suicide (IPC Section-309) 1 charge related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427) 1 charge related to Punishment for assault or criminal force otherwise than on grave provocation (IPC Section-352)
	Cases (Charges framed)No CasesCases (Convicted)No Cases	





S.No.	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
7	Name:Desraj Karanwal District:HARIDWAR Constituency:JHABRERA (SC) Party:BJP Total Cases:3	1 charge related to Punishment for attempting to commit offences punishable with imprisonment for life or other imprisonment (IPC Section-511) 1 charge related to Punishment for criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 2 charges related to Punishment for Rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Serious IPC:2	2 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charge related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353) 1 charge related to Punishment for house-trespass (IPC Section-448) 1 charge related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 353, Other Details - Section 7 CRL Act, Section 145, 174 Railway Act, Crime No 71/11, Court Taking Cognizance- CJM Saharanpur, Dt of Cognizance- 28.06.2011, Court Which Framed Charge-CJM Saharanpur, Dt of Charge Framed-28.06.11 IPC Sections -, Other Details - Section 174 Railway Act, Crime No 6825/11, Court Taking Cognizance-ACJM 3rd Saharanpur, Court Which Framed Charge-ACJM 3rd Saharanpur, Dt of Charge Framed-17.12.11 IPC Sections - 147, 148, 448, 511, 427, 506, Other Details - Crime No 38/2001, Court Taking Cognizance CJM Saharanpur, Which Framed Charge-CJM Saharanpur, Dt of Charge Framed-28.07.2004 	
8	Cases (Convicted)No Cases Name:Ram Singh Kaira District:NAINITAL Constituency:BHIMTAL Party:IND Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:2 Other IPC:3 Cases (Cognizance taken)No Cases Cases (Charges framed)	 1 charge related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332) 1 charge related to Punishment for criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 1 charge related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353) 1 charge related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charge related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)





S.No.	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	 IPC Sections - 353, 332, 504, 506, 427, , Other Details - 7 CL Act, Case No.411/2012, P.S. Haldwani, Court Taking Cognizance:-ACJM Haldwani, Faujdari No.3070/012, Charge Framed Date.22-10-2013 Cases (Convicted)No Cases 	
9	District:NAINITAL Constituency:LALKUWA Party:BJP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:2 Other IPC:8 Cases (Cognizance taken)No Cases Cases (Charges framed) 1. IPC Sections - 147, 148, 149, 353, 332, 336, 323, 325, 504, 427, Other	 1 charge related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332) 1 charge related to Punishment for voluntarily causing grievous hurt (IPC Section-325) 1 charge related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 1 charge related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353) 1 charge related to Act endangering life or personal safety of others (IPC Section-336) 1 charge related to Punishment for voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323) 1 charge related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charge related to Punishment for Rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charge related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148)
10	Party:BJP Total Cases:4 Serious IPC:1 Other IPC:3	 1 charge related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420) 1 charge related to Punishment for Rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charge related to Punishment for wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341) 1 charge related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)





S.No.		Brief Details of IPCs
	2. IPC Sections - , Other Details - CC No. 168/2016, Police Station Kotwali	
	Rurkee	
	 IPC Sections - , Other Details - CC No. 230/2016, Police Station Kotwali Rurkee 	
	Kuikee	
	Cases (Charges framed)	
	1. IPC Sections - 147, 341, Other Details - Case no 407/2010, Thana	
	Kotwali, Rurkee, District Haridwar, Court taking congizance- A.C.J.M	
	Rurkee Haridwar Cognizance Date 15-4-2011, Court which charges	
	framed- CJM Haridwar, Charges framed Date 2-3-2012	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
11	Name:(dr) Harak Singh Rawat	1 charge related to Punishment for criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506)
		2 charges related to Punishment for Rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Constituency:KOTDWAR Party:BJP	2 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353)
	Total Cases:2	1 charge related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
	Serious IPC:1	common object (IPC Section-149)
	Other IPC:8	1 charge related to Punishment for voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323)
	Cases (Cognizance taken)	1 charge related to Act endangering life or personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)
		1 charge related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	1. IPC Sections - 147, 353, 506 , Other Details - FIR NO- 1/12, Court Taking	
	Cognizance - Chief Judicial Magistrate Rudraprayag, Date of Cognizance-	
	23-1-13, Petitions are filed in Honble High Court Nainital against C.NO	
	1/12.	
	2. IPC Sections - 147, 149, 323, 353, 336, 504, Other Details - FIR NO-	
	210/09, Court Taking Cognizance -Chief Judicial Magistrate Rudraprayag	
	Cases (Charges framed)No CasesCases (Convicted)No Cases	





S.No.	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
12	Name:Subodh Uniyal	1 charge related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332)
	District:TEHRI GARHWAL	1 charge related to Punishment for Rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Constituency:NARENDRANAGAR	1 charge related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
	Party:BJP	common object (IPC Section-149)
	Total Cases:1	1 charge related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC
	Serious IPC:1	Section-353)
		1 charge related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	Cases (Cognizance taken)	
	 IPC Sections - 147, 149, 332, 353, 504 , Other Details - Fojdari Vaad No.1292/2013, Court taking Cognizance -Chief Judicial Magistrate Dehradun 	
	Cases (Charges framed)No CasesCases (Convicted)No Cases	
		1 charge related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332)
		1 charge related to Punishment for Rioting (IPC Section-147)
		1 charge related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
	•	common object (IPC Section-149)
		1 charge related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353)
		1 charge related to Act endangering life or personal safety of others (IPC Section-336)
		1 charge related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
	 IPC Sections - 147, 149, 332, 353, 336, 504, Other Details - Fozdari Vaad No- 290 Year 2014, (C.G. No 1292/13), Case No- 210/09, Police Station Nehru Colony, Dehradun, Court Taking Cognizance-Judicial Magistrate-I, Deharadun, Dt of Cognizance-04.09.2010, Currently Case is Pending in the CJM Court, Dehradun 	
	Cases (Charges framed)No CasesCases (Convicted)No Cases	





S.No.	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	District:RUDRAPRAYAG Constituency:KEDARNATH Party:INC Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:1 Other IPC:4 Cases (Cognizance taken)No Cases Cases (Charges framed) 1. IPC Sections - 147, 323, 504, 506, 509 , Other Details - Case No.34/13, P.SCBC ID Dehradun, Court taking Cognizance-ACJM-II, Dehradun, Court which framed the Charges-ACJM-II, Dehradun, Charge Framed Date-28/10/2013	1 charge related to Punishment for criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) 1 charge related to Punishment for Rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charge related to Punishment for voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323) 1 charge related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504) 1 charge related to Word, gesture or act intended to insult the modesty of a woman (IPC Section-509)
15	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:4 Cases (Cognizance taken)	1 charge related to Punishment for Rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charge related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charge related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353) 1 charge related to Punishment for wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)
	Name:Mr. Madan Kaushik District:HARIDWAR Constituency:HARIDWAR Party:BJP Total Cases:2	1 charge related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)





-		
S.No.	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1	
	Cases (Cognizance taken)	
	 IPC Sections - 188, Other Details - Court taking Cognizance- CJM Haridwar, Case No. 303/2013, Police Station- Haridwar, Criminal Case No. 11/2012, Date of Cognizance- 15.01.2013 IPC Sections - , Other Details - Section 107, 116 Cr.PC, Police Station- Jwalapur, Section 111 Cr.PC Date 18.01.2017, City Magistrate Haridwar 	
	Cases (Charges framed)No CasesCases (Convicted)No Cases	
17	Name:Vishan Singh District:PITHORAGARH Constituency:DIDIHAT Party:BJP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1 Cases (Cognizance taken)	1 charge related to Punishment for wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)
	 IPC Sections - 341, Other Details - Case No. 11/2016, Dt 30-6-2016, Court Taking Cognizance - First Judicial Magistrate Didihat, Date of Cognizance- 18.06.2016, 	
	Cases (Charges framed)No CasesCases (Convicted)No Cases	
18	Name:Vinod Chamoli District:DEHRADUN Constituency:DHARAMPUR Party:BJP Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2 Cases (Cognizance taken)	1 charge related to Punishment for Being member of an unlawful assembly (IPC Section-143) 1 charge related to Punishment for wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)
	 IPC Sections - 143, 341 , Other Details - Case No 2180/2013, Court Taking Cognizance- JM-II, 	
	Cases (Charges framed)No CasesCases (Convicted)No Cases	





S.No.	MLA Information	Brief Details of IPCs
19	Name:Yatishwaranand	1 charge related to Punishment for Being member of an unlawful assembly (IPC Section-143)
	District:HARIDWAR	1 charge related to Punishment for Rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Constituency:HARIDWAR RURAL	1 charge related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
	Party:BJP	common object (IPC Section-149)
	Total Cases:1	1 charge related to Knowingly joining or continuing in assembly of five or more persons after it has
		been commanded to disperse (IPC Section-151)
	Other IPC:6	1 charge related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
	Cases (Cognizance taken)	1 charge related to Punishment for wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)
	 IPC Sections - 143, 147, 149, 151, 283, 341 , Other Details - Section 7 CLA Act, Case No. 7620/2015, Cognizance Court-C.J.M. Haridwar, Cognizance Date 04-08-2015 	
	Cases (Charges framed)No CasesCases (Convicted)No Cases	
20	Name:Dhan Singh Negi District:TEHRI GARHWAL Constituency:TEHRI	
	Party:BJP Total Cases:1	
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:0	
	Cases (Cognizance taken)No Cases	
	Cases (Charges framed)	
	 IPC Sections - , Other Details - Sec.127(A) Representation of the People Act & 3(1) Prevention of Damage to Public Property Act, Case No 11/2014, Court taking Cognizance -CJM Tehri, Fojdar Vaad No.85/2015, Cognizance Date 23-01-2014, Court which Charges framed- CJM Tehri Garhwal, Charges framed date 19-07-2016 	
	Cases (Convicted)No Cases	
L		I As with Doclared Criminal Cases

Table: Details of MLAs with Declared Criminal Cases





S.No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party Name	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
1	Satpal Maharaj	Pauri Garhwal	Chaubattakhal	BJP	6,26,83,612	73,98,71,995	80,25,55,607 80 Crore+	Y
2	Rajesh Shukla	Udham Singh Nagar	Kichha	BJP	1,07,86,332	24,90,00,000	25,97,86,332 25 Crore+	Y
3	Qazi Mohd Nizamuddin	Haridwar	Manglore	INC	18,74,282	21,11,64,000	21,30,38,282 21 Crore+	Y
4	Rekha Arya	Almora	Someshwar(Sc)	BJP	2,12,53,693	10,65,60,000	12,78,13,693 12 Crore+	Y
5	Pritam Singh	Dehradun	Chakrata(St)	INC	2,58,15,231	5,52,06,500	8,10,21,731 8 Crore+	Y
6	Saurabh Bahuguna	Udham Singh Nagar	Sitarganj	BJP	2,68,65,541	4,12,02,777	6,80,68,318 6 Crore+	Y
7	Harbhajan Singh Cheema	Udham Singh Nagar	Kashipur	BJP	1,61,17,423	3,91,55,000	5,52,72,423 5 Crore+	Y
8	Kailash Chandra	Champawat	Champawat	BJP	1,80,34,049	3,68,00,000	5,48,34,049 5 Crore+	Y
9	Kedar Singh	Uttarkashi	Yamunotri	BJP	24,33,648*	4,50,00,000	4,74,33,648 4 Crore+	Y
10	Pradeep Batra	Haridwar	Roorkee	BJP	1,27,74,898	2,53,46,000	3,81,20,898 3 Crore+	Y
11	Harish Singh	Pithoragarh	Dharchula	INC	2,16,19,122	1,44,00,000	3,60,19,122 3 Crore+	Y
12	Mamta Rakesh	Haridwar	Bhagwanpur(Sc)	INC	31,33,526	3,27,16,244	3,58,49,770 3 Crore+	Y
13	Ritu Khanduri Bhushan	Pauri Garhwal	Yamkeshwar	BJP	70,72,317	2,67,80,400	3,38,52,717 <u>3 Crore+</u>	Y
14	Chandra Pant	Pithoragarh	Pithoragarh : Bye Election On 25-11- 2019	BJP	1,28,26,106	2,00,00,000	3,28,26,106 3 Crore+	Y

Full Assets Details of sitting MLAs





S.No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party Name	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
15	Ganesh Joshi	Dehradun	Mussoorie	BJP	94,83,164	2,32,70,000	3,27,53,164 3 Crore+	Y
16	Premchand Aggarwal	Dehradun	Rishikesh	BJP	89,56,964	2,34,50,000	3,24,06,964 3 Crore+	Y
17	Mahesh Jeena	Almora	Sult : Bye Election On 17-04-2021	BJP	37,83,823	2,85,00,000	3,22,83,823 3 Crore+	Y
18	Umesh Sharma Kau	Dehradun	Raipur	BJP	31,67,400	2,75,85,000	3,07,52,400 3 Crore+	Y
19	Munni Devi	Chamoli	Tharali (Sc) : Bye Election On 28-05- 2018	BJP	93,11,139	1,96,49,000	2,89,60,139 2 Crore+	Y
20	Sanjay Gupta	Haridwar	Laksar	BJP	44,74,148	2,42,00,000	2,86,74,148 2 Crore+	Y
21	Vijay Singh Panwar	Tehri Garhwal	Pratapnagar	BJP	21,81,771	2,61,22,340	2,83,04,111 2 Crore+	Y
22	Suresh Rathor	Haridwar	Jwalapur (Sc)	BJP	70,86,346	2,05,65,000	2,76,51,346 2 Crore+	Y
23	(Dr) Harak Singh Rawat	PAURI GARHWAL	KOTDWAR	BJP	48,95,976	2,20,00,000	2,68,95,976 2 Crore+	Y
24	Furkan Ahmad	Haridwar	Pirankaliyar	INC	15,12,401	2,36,00,000	2,51,12,401 2 Crore+	Y
25	Mr. Madan Kaushik	Haridwar	Haridwar	BJP	89,28,139	1,55,73,550	2,45,01,689 2 Crore+	Y
26	Munna Singh Chauhan	Dehradun	Vikasnagar	BJP	58,38,475 [*]	1,85,00,000	2,43,38,475 2 Crore+	Y
27	Surendra Singh	Chamoli	Karnprayag	BJP	78,21,408	1,40,93,000	2,19,14,408 2 Crore+	Y
28	Pritam Singh Panwar	Tehri Garhwal	Dhanolti	IND	79,59,116	1,38,09,146	2,17,68,262 2 Crore+	Y
29	Adesh Singh	Udham Singh Nagar	Jaspur	INC	27,22,738	1,71,70,000	1,98,92,738 1 Crore+	Y





S.No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party Name	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
30	Bharat Singh	Rudraprayag	Rudraprayag	BJP	31,47,711*	1,62,00,000*	1,93,47,711 1 Crore+	Y
31	Sahdev Singh Pundir	Dehradun	Sahaspur	BJP	1,10,25,009*	80,00,000	1,90,25,009 1 Crore+	Y
32	Kunwar Parnav Singh Champion	Haridwar	Khanpur	BJP	1,17,51,000	70,40,000	1,87,91,000 1 Crore+	Y
33	Govind Singh Kunjwal	Almora	Jageshwar	INC	73,85,916	1,09,00,000	1,82,85,916 1 Crore+	Y
34	Diwan Singh Bisht	Nainital	Ramnagar	BJP	5,48,214	1,62,40,000	1,67,88,214 1 Crore+	Y
35	Subodh Uniyal	Tehri Garhwal	Narendranagar	BJP	78,48,034	86,58,000	1,65,06,034 1 Crore+	Y
36	Daleep Singh Rawat	Pauri Garhwal	Lansdowne	BJP	22,39,523	1,39,00,000*	1,61,39,523 1 Crore+	Y
37	Raghunath Singh Chauhan	Almora	Almora	BJP	56,40,378	97,50,000	1,53,90,378 1 Crore+	Y
38	Puran Singh Fartyal	Champawat	Lohaghat	BJP	90,39,384	56,00,000	1,46,39,384 1 Crore+	Y
39	Karan Mahara	Almora	Ranikhet	INC	48,95,961	94,00,000	1,42,95,961 1 Crore+	Y
40	Khajan Dass	Dehradun	Rajpur Road(Sc)	BJP	48,72,000	86,50,000	1,35,22,000 1 Crore+	Y
41	Bansidhar Bhagat	Nainital	Kaladhungi	BJP	42,02,479	92,00,000	1,34,02,479 1 Crore+	Y
42	Naveen Chandra Dumka	Nainital	Lalkuwa	BJP	3,18,974	1,25,00,000	1,28,18,974 1 Crore+	Y
43	Vinod Chamoli	Dehradun	Dharampur	BJP	46,57,935	79,72,872	1,26,30,807 1 Crore+	Y
44	Desraj Karanwal	Haridwar	Jhabrera (Sc)	BJP	46,86,326	78,62,000	1,25,48,326 1 Crore+	Y





S.No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party Name	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
45	Shri Harbans Kapoor	Dehradun	Dehradun Cantt	BJP	61,66,325	60,00,000	1,21,66,325 1 Crore+	Y
46	Trivendra Singh Rawat	Dehradun	Doiwala	BJP	37,83,826	78,00,000	1,15,83,826 1 Crore+	Y
47	Dhan Singh Negi	Tehri Garhwal	Tehri	BJP	31,74,322	67,14,850	98,89,172 98 Lacs+	Y
48	Balwant Singh	Bageshwar	Kapkote	BJP	57,09,125	41,37,500	98,46,625 98 Lacs+	Y
49	Mahesh Singh Negi	Almora	Dwarahat	BJP	47,26,142	46,00,000	93,26,142 93 Lacs+	Y
50	Manoj Rawat	Rudraprayag	Kedarnath	INC	20,46,844	63,40,000	83,86,844 83 Lacs+	Y
51	Adesh Chauhan	Haridwar	B.H.E.L. Ranipur	BJP	25,68,435	54,26,100	79,94,535 79 Lacs+	Y
52	Vishan Singh	Pithoragarh	Didihat	BJP	41,69,665	36,99,882*	78,69,547 78 Lacs+	Y
53	Rajkumar Thukral	Udham Singh Nagar	Rudrapur	BJP	34,08,183	32,00,000	66,08,183 66 Lacs+	Y
54	Dr. Dhan Singh Rawat	Pauri Garhwal	Srinagar	BJP	18,43,434	47,53,430	65,96,864 65 Lacs+	Y
55	Ram Singh Kaira	Nainital	Bhimtal	IND	25,22,780	38,00,000	63,22,780 63 Lacs+	Y
56	Arvind Pandey	Udham Singh Nagar	Gadarpur	BJP	27,80,563	35,00,000	62,80,563 62 Lacs+	Y
57	Yatishwaranand	HARIDWAR	HARIDWAR RURAL	BJP	22,20,976	33,80,000	56,00,976 56 Lacs+	Y
58	Vinod Kandari	Tehri Garhwal	Deoprayag	BJP	17,91,245	35,00,000	52,91,245 52 Lacs+	Y
59	Chandan Ram Dass	Bageshwar	Bageshwar(Sc)	BJP	24,17,000	25,45,000	49,62,000 49 Lacs+	Y





S.No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party Name	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
60	Pushkar Singh Dhami	Udham Singh Nagar	Khatima	BJP	37,75,197	11,40,000	49,15,197 49 Lacs+	Y
61	Mukesh Singh Koli	Pauri Garhwal	Pauri (Sc)	BJP	5,40,000	30,00,000	35,40,000 35 Lacs+	Y
62	Mahendra Prasad	Chamoli	Badrinath	BJP	16,55,558	17,50,000	34,05,558 34 Lacs+	Y
63	Meena Gangola	Pithoragarh	Gangolihat(Sc)	BJP	11,14,469*	22,00,000*	33,14,469 33 Lacs+	Y
64	Shakti Lal Shah	Tehri Garhwal	Ghanshali(Sc)	BJP	8,37,600	11,50,000	19,87,600 19 Lacs+	Y
65	Prem Singh	Udham Singh Nagar	Nanak Matta(St)	BJP	7,53,515	9,50,000	17,03,515 17 Lacs+	Y

Table: Full assets Details of Sitting MLAs

*on assets value indicates that the MLA has not provided the total in their affidavits, it has been calculated on the basis of details provided by them in the same





Upgraded MyNeta App



Data in this Kit is presented in good faith, with an intention to inform voters. MLAs' affidavits obtained from the ECI website (<u>www.eci.gov.in</u>) with nomination papers is the source of this analysis. Website:-<u>www.adrindia.org</u>, <u>www.myneta.info</u>,

Page **32** of **35**





Donate to ADR

We need your help to support our #MeraVoteMeraDesh campaign for upcoming State Assembly Elections. The campaign aims to eradicate corruption & criminalization in the political process, empower the voters through greater dissemination of information on the candidates and the parties.

You can contribute to us using the following QR Code or access the link on our website here.



ADR Speaks Podcast

ADR Speaks is a podcast series on issues related to electoral & political reforms. It focuses on the findings of ADR reports analysing background details of candidates, sources of political parties' income, election expenditure, Electoral Bonds etc. In these episodes, ADR breaks down key findings of its reports for simple understanding & accessibility to the general public, enabling them to make an informed choice. ADR podcast will also host discussions with experts, research scholars, public intellectuals, former election officials etc. on issues concerning India's democratic politics. <u>Please click on the icon to access the episodes on ADR website.</u>



Data in this Kit is presented in good faith, with an intention to inform voters. MLAs' affidavits obtained from the ECI website (<u>www.eci.gov.in</u>) with nomination papers is the source of this analysis. Website:-<u>www.adrindia.org</u>, <u>www.myneta.info</u>,

Page 33 of 35







analysis. Website:-www.adrindia.org, www.myneta.info,





Contact Details

Uttarakhand Election Watch

Mr. BP Maithani	Mr. Manoj Dhyani	
Coordinator	Coordinator	
+91-9012878346	+91-9756201936	
maithani 56@yahoo.com	+91-9412145589	
	rtinewsindiaeditor@gmail.com	

National Election Watch/Association for Democratic Reforms

Media and Journalist Helpline	Maj.Gen. Anil Verma (Retd)	Prof Jagdeep Chhokar	Prof Trilochan Sastry
	Head	IIM Ahmedabad (Retd.)	IIM Bangalore
+91 80103 94248	National Election Watch,	Founder Member,	Founder Member,
Email: adr@adrindia.org	Association for Democratic Reforms	National Election Watch, Association for	National Election Watch,
	011 4165 4200,	Democratic	Association for Democratic Reforms
	+91 88264 79910	Reforms	+91 94483 53285
	adr@adrIndia.org,	+91 99996 20944	tsastry@gmail.com
	anilverma@adrindia.org	jchhokar@gmail.com	

DISCLAIMER

All information in this report has been taken from the website of Election Commission of India (<u>http://affidavitarchive.nic.in/</u>). **ADR does not add or subtract any information, unless the EC changes the data. In particular, no unverified information from any other source is used.** While all efforts have been made to ensure that the information is in keeping with what is available in the ECI website, in case of discrepancy between information in this report and that given in the ECI website, the information available ECI website should be treated as correct. Association for Democratic Reforms, Uttarakhand Election Watch and their volunteers are not responsible or liable for any damage arising directly or indirectly from the publication of this report.

Data in this Kit is presented in good faith, with an intention to inform voters. MLAs' affidavits obtained from the ECI website (<u>www.eci.gov.in</u>) with nomination papers is the source of this analysis. Website:-<u>www.adrindia.org</u>, <u>www.myneta.info</u>,

Page 35 of 35